NAYEEM KHAN

SALES AND MANAGING



Contact Me

Mobile

01908303766

E-mail

knayeem015@gmail.com

Address

Lala bazar Sylhet Bangladesh

Birth Date

03/Oct/2002

Languages

Bangla, English, Hindi

Skills

Computer operating, Sales managing, brand promoter, Managing, Office incharge

Interest

Sales, Travelling, Planing

Summary

I want to show my skills to be success . I want to archive experience with my hard work and someone's support . Stanford people take on audacious problems, bring imaginative new approaches to solving them, and work collaboratively to advance knowledge and make meaningful contributions to our world.

Education

2018 - 2020

Shahporan Government Collage HSC

I archived GPA 4.08 in HSC . Education qualification is most important things in someones life $\,$ and HSC is a essential step .

Experience

2020 - 2021

BEC

office manager

I worked there as a office manager. I did operate computers

2019 - 2020

Food panda

Delivery manager





Nayeem Khan

Nayeem Khan